
Hall, Alfred George 1866 - 1945 

Alfred George Hall [also known as Alfred G. Hall] was born in Lincoln, Lincolnshire,
England on 15 January 1866 and was articled to Herbert Ford (1832?-1903) and
Robert Lempriere Hesketh (1850-1937) in London from 1882 to 1889. He then
worked as an assistant to Hesketh and Walter Stokes of Hesketh & Stokes in
London from 1899 to 1903.

Hall commenced independent practice as an architect  in 1903 and that year
formed a a partnership with John Henry Arthur Phillips (c.1875-1914) as Hall &
Phillips. In 1904 they submitted an entry in a competition to design the Central
Library in Hackney, London. Their designs are illustrated in British Competitions in
Architecture vol. 1, no. 6, January 1906 (p. 24). The partnership was dissolved in
1907.

Hall was elected a Licentiate of the Royal Institute of British Architects (LRIBA) in
1911.  He was also a Member of the Society of Architects (MSA). His address  was
given as 36 Leigh Road, Highbury, London in 1911; 6 Great James Street, Bedford
Row, London in 1911 and 1923; "Kiveton", High Road, Potters Bar, Middlesex in
1926; and West Parade, Lincoln in 1939.  By 1939 he had  retired from practice.
He died in Lincoln in 1945
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